
 

 

County Buildings, Stafford 
DDI (01785) 276136 

Please ask for Jonathan Lindop 
Email: 

jonathan.lindop@staffordshire.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
Prosperous Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
Friday 11 June 2021 
10:00 

Council Chamber, County Buildings, Stafford 
 
NB. The meeting will be webcast live which can be viewed here - 
https://staffordshire.public-i.tv/core/portal/home 

John Tradewell 
Director of Corporate Services 

3 June 2021 

 
A G E N D A 

 
 

1.  Apologies  
   
2.  Declarations of Interest  
   
3.  Minutes of meeting held on 15 April 2021 (Pages 1 - 8) 
   
4.  Introduction to Prosperous Overview and Scrutiny Committee  
   
 Joint presentation by the Deputy Chief Executive and Director for 

Families and Communities and Director for Economy Infrastructure and 
Skills   

 

   
5.  Developing the Work Programme (Pages 9 - 24) 
   
 Report of Scrutiny and Support Manager   
   
6.  Chairman's Correspondence (Pages 25 - 30) 
   
 Copy letter from Flood Action Group Eccleshall dated 18 May 2021 

attached  
 

   
7.  Proposal for Scrutiny Review - 20 mph Speed Limits (Pages 31 - 40) 
   
 Request by Mr. M. Barr (copy form attached)  
   
8.  Date of Next Meeting - Friday 23 July 2021 at 10.00 am, Venue to 

be Confirmed 
 



   
9.  Exclusion of the Public  
   
 The Chairman to move:- 

 
“That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as 
defined in the paragraphs of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local 
Government Act 1972 (as amended) indicated below”. 
 

 
PART TWO 
(All reports in this section are exempt) 
 
Nil 

 

   
 

Committee Membership 
 

Tina Clements (Chairman) 
Mike Deakin 
Keith Flunder (Vice-Chairman 
(Overview)) 
Philippa Haden 
Philip Hudson 
Syed Hussain 
Graham Hutton 
 

Ian Lawson 
Rev. Preb. M. Metcalf 
Jessica Shulman 
David Smith 
Ross Ward (Vice-Chairman 
(Scrutiny)) 
Bernard Williams 
 

 
 
Note for Members of the Press and Public 
 
Filming of Meetings 
 
The Open (public) section of this meeting may be filmed for live or later broadcasting or 
other use, and, if you are at the meeting, you may be filmed, and are deemed to have 
agreed to being filmed and to the use of the recording for broadcast and/or other 
purposes. 
 
Recording by Press and Public 
 
Recording (including by the use of social media) by the Press and Public is permitted 
from the public seating area provided it does not, in the opinion of the chairman, disrupt 
the meeting.  
 
Scrutiny and Support Officer: Jonathan Lindop Tel: (01785) 276147 
 
 

 



- 1 - 
 

Minutes of the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee Meeting held on 15 
April 2021 

 
Present: Ian Parry (Chairman) 

 

Attendance 
 

Tina Clements (Vice-
Chairman) 
Keith Flunder 
Syed Hussain 
Ian Lawson 
 

Alastair Little 
Rev. Preb. M. Metcalf 
David Smith 
Bernard Williams 
 

 
Also in attendance: Philip White and David Williams 
 
Apologies: Kyle Robinson, Jessica Shulman and Simon Tagg 
 
PART ONE 
 
The Select Committee paid their respects to the late HRH Prince Phillip by holding one 
minutes silence. 
 
118. Minutes of the meeting held on 26 February 2021 
 
RESOLVED That the minutes of the meeting held on 26 February 2021 be confirmed 
and signed by the Chairman. 
 
119. The Relationship between Training and Skills and the Future Staffordshire 
Economy 
 
The Select Committee were given an opportunity to comment on the training and skills 

interventions by the County Council and partner organisations to improve the skills of 

the workforce to enable economic recovery and growth. The Deputy Leader and Cabinet 

Member for Economy and Skills described the recent economic and skills achievements 

leading into the pandemic and the major investments and skills and employability 

programmes that had been put in place in response. The report considered where 

growth was expected in the future economy of Staffordshire and what the strategic 

workforce skills priorities were likely to be needed for our future skills and employability 

programmes to meet the changing demand. 

The economy and skills required were rapidly changing and the impact of the pandemic 

had accelerated many trends which had been emerging previously. New digital 

technologies and the requirement for clean growth to address climate change, growth in 

e-commerce and working from home were changing the way we live. The economy was 

becoming greener and more digital across all sectors. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 

- 2 - 
 

In terms of the future response, the Redundancy and Recruitment Triage Service is 

tasked with supporting businesses who have had to restructure and individuals affected 

to match skills and qualities with demand.   The countywide redundancy task group had 

been established as the vehicle to address the effects of job losses on individuals 

through collaboration with partner agencies and the promotion of local and national 

employability programmes. A range of initiatives and programmes had been created to 

support economic regeneration. 

In the longer term, in anticipation of significant job losses resulting from the pandemic, 

the need to upskill and reskill individuals would remain a priority. In the transition to the 

new normal, there would be opportunities to be more transformative with programmes 

that address longer term skill issues.  Delivery of substantial capital programmes such 

as HS2 and the West Midlands Freight Interchange provided clear opportunities for 

skills and employment in the area.   

Based on the extensive assessment of evidence gathered to support the development 

of the SAP Skills Strategy, LIS and Covid-19 Strategies, there was agreement in 

identifying a number of sector skill priorities.  Future economic growth and strategic 

skills priorities were identified around Digital; the Green Economy; Advanced 

Manufacturing and Engineering; Modern Methods of Construction; Advanced Logistics; 

and the Health and Care Sector. 

The Chairman asked about the current employment profile of the county. The Assistant 

Director for Skills and Employability said that the overall profile had changed over the 

last 10 years seeing a significant increase in manufacturing (50% growth) and with 

construction – these sectors remained the strongest. Transport and logistics had also 

increased especially linked to the manufacturing sector. Broadly it was a balanced 

picture with some key strengths. 

A Member asked about the service sector and the opportunity that re training provided 

to encourage positive messages. 

The Cabinet Member was aware that the future economy would require higher skill sets 

and he had a responsibility to ensure training offered by providers was suitable. Trainers 

base their offer on demand and the County Council must ensure they are accurate in 

their assessment of need.  The LEP Skills Panel has a role here and informative 

exchange is important. Furthermore, the County Council’s Adult Education offer must be 

relevant and upskilling.   

A Government pilot on upskilling before the pandemic had been effective and 

engagement had demonstrated a strong appetite for upskilling although barriers were 

cited as cost of courses and time available. There had since been a rapid increase in 

the delivery of digital platform learning. 

A Member asked about people unable to upskill. The Cabinet Member said that there 

had been a reduction in the number of people with no formal qualifications but there 

Page 2



 

- 3 - 
 

would always be some people happy with their situation with no desire to upskill. It was 

important to market and promote training opportunities so people could choose. While 

the County Council had a role in brokering training there had to be some personal 

responsibility and personal appetite for it. 

A Member asked about the Ignite programme. The Cabinet Member said the objective 

had been to promote Staffordshire as a great place to set up a business. The initiative 

recognised that young people don’t have experience of the working world so it offered a 

blend of support for business start up with an element of mentoring. The Assistant 

Director explained that the initiative had come from discussion with FE colleges in 

response to the pandemic and there had been a considerable amount of interest. A 

Member felt that young people could benefit from the experience of those at the end of 

their careers.  

The Chairman asked to what extent the pandemic had impacted on the apprenticeship 

scheme. The Cabinet Member said there had been a reduction in apprenticeship start-

ups which was to have been expected. It was difficult to deliver some types of training 

and it was expected there would be an increase soon. 

The Chairman asked whether the impact of AI in displacing jobs and the green agenda 

had been analysed. The Cabinet Member recognised AI as a threat to jobs which 

bolstered the need to upskill appropriately and to attract businesses into the county 

which require humans.  The green agenda presented opportunities and the counties 

central location was attractive to many green energy companies.       

RESOLVED That the Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Economy and Skills be 

congratulated on a comprehensive report which worked to ensure the workforce was 

prepared to meet future needs of the Staffordshire economy and that he report to the 

Select Committee on progress against the report on a three monthly cycle.   

 
120. Economic Recovery, Renewal & Transformation – Quarterly Update 
 
The Deputy Leader and Cabinet Member for Economy and Skills updated members 

regarding delivery against the Staffordshire Economic Recovery, Renewal and 

Transformation Strategy. The unprecedented nature of the pandemic had meant the 

County Council had had to respond very quickly to support businesses and residents. 

The Strategy was flexible to respond to a range of scenarios. The Select Committee had 

an important role in scrutinising delivery of the Strategy.     

Detailed ‘live’ assessments of the impact of the crisis continued to inform and shape 

delivery of the Strategy which set out priorities over the next 5 years.  Several key 

issues cut across themes including the need to meet carbon neutral targets, supporting 

inclusive growth to ensure all residents benefit from the development of the local 

economy, and communicating and engaging effectively with residents and businesses 

creating a strong Staffordshire identity.  

Page 3



 

- 4 - 
 

Overall the proportion of working age Staffordshire residents on a Government support 

scheme was lower than the national average and the claimant count (universal credit) 

was also relatively low compared to the West Midlands. There remained however a 

considerable number of employments furloughed. Whilst the furlough scheme had been 

extended until September there was still uncertainty around the future economic health 

of these employments.   

The Cabinet Member updated members on the various ongoing and completed 

interventions directly undertaken by the County Council to support businesses and 

individuals. The local interventions were communicated through an enhanced ongoing 

communications campaign ‘Staffordshire means Back to Business’. The Strategy aimed 

to identify opportunities as they arise to grasp and hasten the development of the 

Staffordshire economy. 

A Member asked about income support and whether all people were able to access 

support. The Cabinet Member said there were some gaps in the offer. He acknowledged 

unprecedented levels of support but accepted that there would still be some who fell 

between the gap.   

The Chairman asked about the furlough scheme and whether it continued to mask 

employment levels. The Cabinet Member agreed that was the case and the ‘hard stop’ 

was expected but so far in Staffordshire there had not been large scale redundancies. 

As businesses start to re-open they would get a feel of the emerging situation. The LEP 

would monitor the impact and emerging redundancies.   

RESOLVED That the update on delivery against the Staffordshire Economic Recovery, 

Renewal and Transformation Strategy be received. 

 
121. Staffordshire Community Learning Service Annual Self-Assessment (2019 – 
2020) 
 
Staffordshire Community Learning Service provided learning to residents aged 19+ 

through a range of formal and informal learning programmes across the county.  It 

supports and develops individuals and groups for whom formal learning may have been 

a barrier in the past and works with them to build confidence and realise potential.  

Learning was delivered in part through the Direct Delivery Unit and 95% commissioned 

to a range of sub-contracted partners.  

In response to the pandemic, the service had transferred a proportion of learning to 

online platforms to maintain services. The Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) 

(who fund the service) implemented some flexibilities due to the pandemic and had 

agreed not to recover an underspend of £391,325 which would be reinvested to support 

economic recovery.  

The programme was focussed on upskilling and reskilling adults in a vocational context.  

The services purpose was to improve peoples’ lives through lifelong learning and 

Page 4



 

- 5 - 
 

training leading to employment or increased personal fulfilment supporting the growth of 

Staffordshire’s economy and society.   Ambition and intent was demonstrated through a 

four year Community Learning and Commissioning Strategy and the Community 

Learning Framework (2019-23) and provided a range of programmes to meet the needs 

of Staffordshire residents. At a strategic level there was a strong intent to allocate 

provision across the county influenced by the local and regional priorities identified by 

the LEP and Skills Advisory Panel. 

The pandemic had contributed to a significant reduction in learner enrolment and 

performance and had presented many challenges in terms of learner recruitment and 

engagement. In 2020-21 the Community Learning service were experiencing high 

volume visits to the webpage and their facebook page had experienced growth.  

However, learner enrolment was down in this first term compared to last year but this 

was due to continued lockdown restrictions. The service continued to work with sub-

contractors to develop their digital offer.  

The service was dedicated to continuous improvement and had identified areas for 

further development. 

The Cabinet Member acknowledged the significant challenge the pandemic had created 

for the Community Learning Service and their excellent achievement in responding to it. 

The case for a future blended offer of face to face and on line learning had been 

demonstrated.  

The Head of Adult learning agreed that the future offer would be a blended approach, 

prioritising the most vulnerable learners. She said that family on-line learning and 

learning for children to catch up over the summer holidays were new offers.  

A Member asked what support was available in terms of IT equipment to support 

learners. The Head of Adult Learning said that some retained funds and investments 

from sub contractors had enabled the service to respond to some need. There were 

some small grants for businesses to purchase digital equipment.  A Member suggested 

making more use of community buildings for face to face learning.      

In terms of learner progression – the learner journey would be monitored both transition 

and outcomes - with a starting point as the learner’s objective.  Paid employment was 

not always the desired outcome – this could be a community role, voluntary sector or 

just becoming a more confident citizen. 

RESOLVED That the report be received, that the Community Learning Service be 

praised for their response to the challenges of the pandemic on delivery of their service 

and that future reports include information on appraisal of outcomes.   

 
122. Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan 
 

Page 5



 

- 6 - 
 

The Department for Transport (DFT) had issued guidance that specifies a six stage 

approach to producing a Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure Plan (LCWIP). The 

draft LCWIP had been published for consultation in February 2021 and included a £31m 

10 year programme of investment for Burton on Trent, Cannock, Lichfield, Stafford and 

Newcastle under Lyme.  

In response to the consultation, it was proposed that the final LCWIP recognise that the 

£31m is a minimum investment requirement necessary to meet the government 

standards in local transport note 1/20 on delivering high quality cycle infrastructure.  

Government had announced that future funding for walking and cycling was more likely 

to be secured by local authorities who had a published LCWIP that followed 

Government criteria.  Going forward every opportunity would be taken to secure 

additional funding for walking and cycling and the LCWIP would be the basis of future 

funding bids. 

The Senior Strategy Officer explained that the intention was to encourage cycling and 

walking as it was known that over 70% of car travel was for journeys of less than 5 

miles.  The Cabinet Member for Highways and Transport said that people would be 

safer cycling, healthier and air quality would improve.  

Members were disappointed that despite Staffordshire being a rural county, only urban 

areas were included in the scheme. They hoped that there would be links networking 

rural and urban areas and that District Councils and other groups should be involved.  

The Cabinet Member said he was already working on another bid for funding from the 

DfT which could be used to expand areas of the LCWIP and would involve some 

network planning incorporating smaller towns and villages.  

A Member regretted that his division would not benefit at all from the current LCWIP 

even though it was a popular area for cyclists and walkers. When normal commuting 

traffic resumed it would be necessary to deal with ‘rat running’ traffic through village 

lanes to avoid accidents.  

A Member raised a particular concern regarding a cycle route in Burton which was 

regularly blocked by parked cars and the Cabinet Member agreed to take the matter up 

outside of the meeting.  

A Member asked how the investment would be monitored and felt that accompanying 

hardware such as secure lock ups at train stations was necessary. The Senior Strategy 

Officer said that monitoring outcomes was a prerequisite of the funding and authorities 

would need to demonstrate this.    

RESOLVED That the process for undertaking the Staffordshire Local Cycling and 

Walking Infrastructure Plan be noted and the comments made by members be 

considered prior to publishing the 2021 version of the LCWIP.   

Page 6



 

- 7 - 
 

 
123. HS2 Update 
 
The Select Committee had requested regular updates on progress regarding HS2 and 

feedback from HS2 Ltd on both the construction programme and the impact on 

prosperity in Staffordshire. Members felt that communication with parish councils was 

lacking.  The Cabinet Member for Transport proposed that HS2 brief the Select 

Committee quarterly to ensure a substantive update with both HS2 Ltd and contractors 

attending.  

RESOLVED That quarterly updates on HS2 be included in the Prosperous Staffordshire 

Select Committee work programme going forward to comprise: 

 An update on the constriction programme for both Phase 1 and Phase 2A 

 An economic prosperity update fir both Phase and Phase 2A 

 Responses to any specific queries received from members prior to the meeting. 

 
124. Work Programme 
 
RESOLVED That the Work Programme be noted 
 
125. Exclusion of the Public 
 
RESOLVED That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of 
business which involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraphs of Schedule 12(a) (as amended) of the Local Government Act 1972 
indicated below 
 
126. Exempt minutes of the meeting held on 26 February 2021 
 
(exemption paragraph 3) 
 
RESOLVED That the exempt minutes of the meeting on 26 February 2021 be confirmed 
and signed by the Chairman. 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 
 

Page 7





 

Local Members’ Interest 

  N/A 

 
 

Prosperous Overview and Scrutiny Committee – 11 June 2021 
 

Work Programme Planning 2021/22 
 

Recommendation 
 
1. That the Prosperous Overview and Scrutiny Committee consider and agree an initial 

list of priorities to form the basis of their Work Programme for 2021/22 Municipal 
Year.  

 
Report of the Scrutiny and Support Officer 

 
Summary 

 
2. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee structures has been designed to ensure 

effective accountability for the delivery of the County Council’s key outcomes set out 
in Staffordshire County Council’s Strategic Plan 2018-22.  According to the 
Authority’s constitution, the Committee are responsible for scrutiny of :- 
 
“achievement against the Council’s strategic ambitions for promoting prosperity and 
economic growth. The committee is also responsible for the scrutiny of highways 
infrastructure and connectivity. In addition, the committee will be responsible for 
priorities around education, learning and skills. As such the statutory education co-
optees will sit on this committee”. 

 
3. In developing their Work Programme the Committee are encouraged to identify 

issues that are a current priority for local people and communities and/or are a 
priority for the Council and partners.  If a matter is a recurring issue for the people 
you collectively as Councillors represent then the likelihood is that it is something 
you should spend time on.  The more relevant the issue is to local communities then 
the greater the likelihood of engaging those communities in the scrutiny process and 
of producing outcomes that will be visible to those communities.  Members are 
encouraged to raise and discuss issues that should form the basis of the Work 
Programme and review these periodically throughout the year to ensure they remain 
relevant and will add value to what the Council and their partners are doing.  

 
Report 

 
Remit of the Prosperous Overview and Scrutiny Committee  
 
4. The Committee will lead on ensuring effective accountability for promoting prosperity 

and economic growth; for highways, infrastructure and connectivity and education, 
learning and skills.  Under the Flood and Water Management Act 2010 Staffordshire 
is the Lead Local Flood Authority.  This Committee is the designated Committee for 
consideration of flood and water management in the County. 

 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 
 
Developing the Work Programme  

 
5. This meeting is an opportunity for the Committee to begin to identify and prioritise 

what they wish to scrutinise during the current municipal year.  Cabinet Members 
and officers will be present at the meeting to deliver a presentation regarding the 
County Council’s responsibilities in relation to promoting economic prosperity and 
growth, highways, infrastructure and connectivity, flood and water management and 
education, learning and skills.  The Cabinet Members have also been invited to 
contribute to the discussion to highlight some of the key priorities they are focussing 
on this year.  

 
6. When agreeing matters for your Work Programme you are encouraged to ask the 

following questions: 
 

 Is the matter of particular concern to local people?  You may wish to reflect 
on topics raised with you when canvassing. 

 Is the issue an identified priority for the County Council or partners? 

 Does the issue relate to an area of service with a trend in weak performance?  
For example has this issue been identified by external auditors or inspectors? 

 What difference could scrutiny make?  

 What would happen if you did not look at this issue? 
 

Matters carried over from Last Year’s Work Programme 
 
7. The Committee met seven times during the 2020/21 Municipal Year and undertook 

an extensive Work Programme. The following items were included but owing to 
prioritisation being given to other matters were not scrutinised:- 
 

  Local Industrial Strategy/Strategic Infrastructure Plan; 

  Delivering Housing in Staffordshire; 

  Future Economy and Enterprise; 

  Live Labs. 

  Cabinet Response to All Party Member Working Group on - Future Economy 
and Enterprise 

 
8. In addition, the Committee agreed to hold an Inquiry Day regarding Community 

Transport and the Supported Bus Network and to monitor the impact of the removal 
of bus subsidies going forward.  

 
9. A draft Work Programme is attached at Appendix 2 to the report together with a 

copy of the Work Programme considered at the meeting on 15 April 2021. 
 

     Matters Included on Forward Plan of Key Decisions 
 

10. The Forward Plan of Key Decisions includes a list of key decisions to be considered 
by the County Council’s Cabinet over the course of a four-month rolling period.  The 
Plan covering the period 19 June to 20 October includes the following items on 
which the Committee might wish to seek further information on with a view to 
contributing either ‘pre-decision’ scrutiny or assisting in the monitoring of outcomes 
etc:- 

Page 10



 

 

 National Bus Strategy - Enhanced Partnership; 

 Retender for Disposal of Sweepings; 

 Framework Agreement for the Provision of Asbestos Removal and 
Encapsulation Services; 

 Household Waste Recycling Centre Update. 
 
    Recurring Work Programme Items 

 
11. The Committee have previously agreed to receive regular updates on:- (i) progress 

with regard to HS2 and its impact on Staffordshire and; (ii) Economic Recovery, 
Renewal and Transformation, both of which are included in the draft Work 
Programme as Standing Items. 

     
Training and development 

 
12. Member and Democratic Services ran three induction sessions on an Introduction to 

Overview and Scrutiny on 25 May (am and pm) and 27 May 2021.  Further training 
and development sessions will be run for Members as required and Members are 
invited to make any suggestions for development with the Chairman or Scrutiny and 
Support Officer. 
 

    Methods of Scrutiny 
 
13. Once Members have identified the matters they wish to scrutinise, consideration 

needs to be given to the most appropriate timings and methods of scrutiny for those 
issues.  Members might wish to:-  
 

 Consider an item at a single meeting;  

 Consider an item over a series of meetings;  

 Allocate the work to a small group of Members investigate at over a period of 2-
3 months; or undertake an inquiry day 

     Undertake joint scrutiny with Members from another Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee.  

 
14. The choice of method will depend in part on the scope of the matter, capacity and 

the opportunity for locality working and community engagement in the review.   
Experience suggests that single issue meetings and small task groups tend to 
deliver more recommendations and outcomes than heavy agenda at scheduled 
committee meetings. 

 
Reviewing the Work Programme 
 
15. There will be an opportunity to review the work programme at every Committee 

meeting.  Members are encouraged to raise issues at any point during the year and 
this can be done by:-  

Page 11



 
 

 

 Completing the proposal form for Work Programme items (on-line or in hard 
copy). The form can be found at:- 
https://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/Your-council-and-democracy/Scrutiny/Get-
involved.aspx 
 

 Talking to the Chairman/Vice-Chairmen and Scrutiny and Support Team;  

 Raising items under the ‘Work Programme’ item on meeting Agenda.  
 
16. The simplest method is to discuss the issue under the Work Programme item on 

meeting Agenda.  In developing a Work Programme, Members do not need to 
finalise it for the full year.  To prepare reports and for officers/witnesses to attend 
meetings it is important to plan items for the next two/three meetings.  Beyond that it 
is possible that new issues may arise which need to take priority; hence it is 
advisable to consider it a dynamic document.  That way, the Committee are better 
able to respond to community concerns as and when they arise. 

  
Link to Strategic Plan  
 
17. The remits of the Council’s  Overview and Scrutiny Committees link to the strategic 

priorities set out in the County Council Strategic Plan 2018-22.  Work programmes 
should link to community priorities or strategic outcomes if they are to deliver 
noticeable outcomes for local communities and the organisation.    

 
Link to Other Overview and Scrutiny Activity  
 
18. Overview and Scrutiny Committees are encouraged to identify whether any of the 

issues for their Work Programmes are ‘cross cutting’ and would benefit from joint 
working.   

 
Equalities and Legal Implications  
 
19. The County Council have a responsibility to undertake adequate Equality Impact 

Assessments to ensure services do not have a negative impact on any one section 
of the community and the scrutiny committees have a role in ensuring that this 
responsibility is fulfilled, particularly in regard to health impact.  Scrutiny as a 
function must also comply with the relevant legislation.  When considering Work 
Programme items, especially when undertaking reviews of policy, Overview and 
Scrutiny Committees must always consider whether their recommendations might 
impact differently on various individuals/sections of the community. 

 
20. Overview and Scrutiny Committees will be updated as necessary on any matters 

affecting their operation that relate to legislation, regulations, and the County 
Council’s Constitution.   

 
Resource and Value for Money Implications  
 
21. Work Programmes which are effectively prioritised will ensure that scrutiny activity is 

focused where it can be of greatest benefit.   
 
Risk Implications  

Page 12

https://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/Your-council-and-democracy/Scrutiny/Get-involved.aspx
https://www.staffordshire.gov.uk/Your-council-and-democracy/Scrutiny/Get-involved.aspx


 

 
22. The key aspects of risk management in regard to scrutiny work programmes are:- 
 

 ensuring that there are clear outcomes from the scrutiny process that impact 
positively upon the people and communities of Staffordshire and link to 
corporate priorities; and  

 that there is adequate capacity for the Overview and Scrutiny Committees to 
complete the work that has been agreed. 

 
Climate Change Implications  
 
23. The Committee will need to consider the implications for climate change of any 

recommendations it makes in relation to those issues included on the work 
programme.  The Committee should also consider the implications of the scrutiny 
methods they decide to employ – for example, travelling for best practice visits.   

 
Contact Officer 
 
Name: Jonathan Lindop, Scrutiny and Support Officer 
Telephone No.: 01785 276147  
Address/e-mail: jonathan.lindop@staffordshire.gov.uk 
 
Appendices/Background papers 
 
Appendix 1 – Draft Work Programme 
Appendix 2 – Work Programme considered at the meeting on 15 April 2021.  

 

Page 13





    

 

 

 
 
WORK PROGRAMME – 11 June 2021 
Prosperous Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 
This document sets out the work programme for the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee for 2021/22.   
The Prosperous Overview and Scrutniy Committee are responsible for scrutiny of highways infrastructure and connectivity, flood and 
water management, education, learning and skills. As such the statutory education co-optees will sit on this committee. The Work 
Programme is linked to the Vision, Outcomes and Priorities detailed in the Council’s Strategic Plan 2018-22.  
 
We review our Work Programme at every meeting.  Sometimes we change it - if something important comes up during the year that we 
think we should investigate as a priority.  Our work results in recommendations for the County Council and other organisations about 
how what they do can be improved, for the benefit of the people and communities of Staffordshire. 
 
County Councillor Tina Clements 
Chairman of the Prosperous Overview and Scrutny Committee 
 
If you would like to know more about our work programme, please contact Jonathan Lindop - Scrutiny and Support Officer by emailing 
jonathan.lindop@staffordshire.gov.uk   
 
 

P
age 15



Work Programme 2021/22 

Date of meeting  Item 
 

Details Information/Action/Outcome from 
meeting 

Friday 23 July 2021 
am 

All Party Member Working Group Report - 
Future Economy and Enterprise  

Raised at 15 January 2021 
Committee meeting 

 

Economic Recovery, Renewal and 
Transformation Quarterly Update 

Requested at 15 July 2020 
Triangulation meeting  

 

 HS2 Quarterly Update Requested at 26 February 2021 
Committee meeting 

 

Thursday 16 
September 2021 am 

   

   
Thursday 11 
November 2021 am 

Economic Recovery, Renewal and 
Transformation Quarterly Update 

Requested at 15 July 2020 
Triangulation meeting 

 

HS2 Quarterly Update - Impact on 
Staffordshire 
Cabinet Member: Philip White   
Lead Officers: Darryl Eyres/Sarah Mallen 

Requested at 26 February 2021 
Committee meeting 

 

Friday 14 January 
2022 am 

   

   
Friday 25 February 
2022 am; 

   

   
Thursday 14 April 
2022 am 

Economic Recovery, Renewal and 
Transformation Quarterly Update 

Requested at 15 July 2020 
Triangulation meeting 

 

HS2 Quarterly Update Update - Impact 
on Staffordshire 
Cabinet Member: Philip White   
Lead Officers: Darryl Eyres/Sarah Mallen 

Requested at 26 February 2021 
Committee meeting 

 

 
 

Additional Items for Discussion/Programme 

To be advised Local Industrial Strategy/Strategic 
Infrastructure Plan 
Cabinet Member: Philip White 
Lead Officer: Anthony Hodge/Mark 
Parkinson 

Item agreed at 30 October 2019 
Triangulation Meeting. 

 

To be advised Delivering Housing in Staffordshire 
Cabinet Member: Mark Deaville 

Aspire Housing and Homes 
England 

Progarmmed for consideration at  
November 2020 Committee Meeting  

P
age 16



Lead Officer: Anthony Hodge/ Mark 
Parkinson/Matthew Shufflebotham  

but Agenda full.  Nothing further to 
report at present. 

To be advised Future Economy and Enterprise - All 
Party Member Working Group 
Chair: Simon Tagg   

Raised at 15 January 2021 
Committee meeting 

 

To be advised  Live Labs  
Cabinet Member: Julia Jessel/Jonathan 
Price/David Williams 
Lead Officer: Clive Thomson/Louise 
Clayton/Nick Dawson 

  

 
 

Standing Items (see above for programmed dates) 

Standing Item  HS2 Quarterly Update - Impact on 
Staffordshire 
Cabinet Member: Philip White   
Lead Officers: Darryl Eyres/Sarah Mallen  

Requested at 26 February 2021 
Committee meeting 

 

Standing Item Economic Recovery, Renewal and 
Transformation Quarterly Update 

Requested at 15 July 2020 
Triangulation meeting 

 

 
 

Working Groups 

Community Transport and 
the Supported Bus Network 
Cabinet Member: Mark 
Deaville 
Lead Officer: Clive 
Thomson 

An Inquiry 
Day is to 
be held 
TBC 

The Committee agreed to monitor the impact of the removal of bus 
subsidies going forward.  The Leader of the Opposition also 
requested that a report come back to the Committee on 
benchmarking with other local authorities.  To include issues in 
respect of public transport and changes to the Your Staffordshire 
Card Scheme. 

 

 
 

Membership 
 
Tina Clements (Chairman) 
Ross Ward (Vice-Chairman – Scrutiny) 
Keith Flunder (Vice-Chairman – Overview)  
Philippa Hadden 
Philip Hudson 
Syed Hussain 

Calendar of Committee Meetings –  Venues to be notified. 
 
Thursday 11 June 2021 am; 
Friday 23 July 2021 am; 
Thursday 16 September 2021 am; 
Thursday 11 November 2021 am; 
Friday 14 January 2022 am; 
Friday 25 February 2022 am; 

P
age 17



Graham Hutton 
Ian Lawson 
David Smith 
Bernard Williams 
Mike Deakin (Co-optee) 
Rev. Preb. Michael Metcalf (Co-optee) 
Jessica Shulman (Co-optee)  
 

Thursday 14 April 2022 am 
 
 

 

P
age 18



    

 

 

 
 
WORK PROGRAMME – April 2021 
Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee 
 
This document sets out the work programme for the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee for 2020/21.   
The Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee is responsible for scrutiny of highways infrastructure and connectivity, flood and water 
management, education, learning and skills. As such the statutory education co-optees will sit on this committee. The Work Programme 
is linked to the Vision, Outcomes and Priorities detailed in the Council’s Strategic Plan 2018-2022.  
 
We review our work programme at every meeting.  Sometimes we change it - if something important comes up during the year that we 
think we should investigate as a priority.  Our work results in recommendations for the County Council and other organisations about 
how what they do can be improved, for the benefit of the people and communities of Staffordshire. 
 
County Councillor Ian Parry 
Chairman of the Prosperous Staffordshire Select Committee 
 
If you would like to know more about our work programme, please contact Nick Pountney - Scrutiny and Support Manager by emailing 
nicholas.pountney@staffordshire.gov.uk   
 
 

P
age 19



Work Programme 2020/21 

Date of meeting  Item 
 

Details Information/Action/Outcome from 
meeting 

18 June 2020 
Teams meeting 

Covid-19 effects on Further Education 
Cabinet Member: Philip White 
Lead Officers: Anthony Baines 

FE Principle invited  

Economic Recovery, Renewal and 
Transformation Strategy 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington/Philip 
White 
Lead Officers: Darryl Eyres 

LEP Chairman invited  

24 July 2020 
Teams meeting 

Community Learning Service – Outcomes 
from Investment 
Cabinet Member: Philip White 
Lead Officers: Amanda Darlington 

 Comments outlined by Members fed 
back into future Community 
Learning offers 

Covid-19 school update 
Cabinet Member: Philip White 
Lead Officer: Tim Moss  

Verbal report – School Heads 
invited to attend 

Noted – further update requested in 
November (Inc. transport) 

17 September 
2020 

Economic Recovery, Renewal and 
Transformation- quarterly update. 
Cabinet Member: Philip White 
Lead Officers: Darryl Eyres 

Requested at triangulation 
meeting 15 July 2020. 

 recommends the Cabinet 
Member to continue to explore 
further interventions to enable 
the successful delivery of the 
Strategy, and, 

 request relevant Cabinet 
Members bring updates on 
delivery of the strategy to this 
Select Committee for scrutiny 
every 3 months.  

 

Performance of the Highways Contract to 
include PFI Street Lighting (new item) 
and pot hole repair.  
Highways Infrastructure Asset 
Management Plan 
Cabinet Member: David Williams 
Lead Officer: James Bailey 

Six month update plus 
information on pot hole repairs 

That that the Assistant Director for 
Highways and the Built County 
share location specific information 
regarding the roll out of LED street 
lighting.  

 

Flood Management -  Raised by the Chairman and 
Vice Chairs 

Noted and copy of slides requested 

P
age 20



Cabinet Member: David Williams/Julia 
Jessel 
Lead Officer: David Walters/James 
Bailey/Jamie Cooper 

12 November 
2020 

Staffordshire Air Quality  
Cabinet Member: David Williams 
Lead Officer: Clive Thomson/Louise 
Clayton /Nick Dawson 

Pre decision scrutiny.  Subject 
to Gov. approval of Business 
case 

That the Select Committee was 
satisfied that the business case had 
been properly prepared and due 
process had taken place 

Cannock Chase SAC mitigation plans. 
Cabinet Member: Victoria Wilson 
Lead Officer: Sarah Bentley 

Pre-Decision Scrutiny (a) the Select Committee accept the 
need for mitigating action to protect 
the SAC but mindful of the 
frustration of user groups, ask the 
Cabinet Member to look again at the 
consultation which has taken place 
(by the SAC) and reconsider 
whether it was sufficiently robust 
and inclusive, particularly regarding 
car parking, (b) The Cabinet 
Member report back to the Select 
Committee in the New Year. 

Household Waste Contract 
Cabinet Member: Mark Deaville 
Lead Officer: Clive Thomson  
 

Pre decision scrutiny. 
 

That the Select Committee supports 
the approach of the Cabinet Member 
looking to re-procure the Household 
Waste Recycling Centre Contract 
and request that he return with 
proposals in the New Year 

SEND Strategy 
Cabinet Member: Jonathan Price 
Lead Officer: Laura Beaumont  

Pre decision scrutiny. Invite 
SEND Working Group to the 
meeting 
 

That the Select Committee’s 
feedback on the draft Strategies – 
appreciated by the Cabinet Member 
would be taken on board 

15 January 2021 
 

Economic Recovery, Renewal and 
Transformation- quarterly update. 
Cabinet Member: Philip White 
Lead Officers: Darryl Eyres 

Requested at triangulation 
meeting 15 July 2020. 

 

Cannock Chase SAC mitigation plans  
Cabinet Member: Victoria Wilson 
Lead Officer: Sarah Bentley 
 

Update on recommendation 
made 12 November 2020 

 

P
age 21



26 February 2021 
 

HS2 update – impact on Staffordshire. 
Cabinet Member: Philip White   
Lead Officers: Darryl Eyres/Sarah Mallen   

  

 Update on Return to Schools Inc. school 
transport.  
Cabinet Member: Jonathan Price 
Lead Officer: Tim Moss 

Requested at July meeting.  
Invite Headteachers (July 
meeting) 
Verbal Update 26 February 
2021 

Moved to February to allow for a full 
term’s information to be gathered.  

 Household Waste Contract 
Cabinet Member: Mark Deaville 
Lead Officer: Clive Thomson  

Pre decision scrutiny. 
 

Requested at 12 November meeting 

15 April 2021 
 

Economic Recovery, Renewal and 
Transformation - quarterly update. 
Cabinet Member: Philip White 
Lead Officers: Darryl Eyres 

Requested at triangulation 
meeting 15 July 2020 

 

 Staffordshire Community Learning Annual 
Self-Assessment Report 2019-20 
Cabinet Member: Philip White 
Lead Officer: Amanda Darlington  

 New Item  

 Local Cycling and Walking Infrastructure 
Plan (LCWIP) – link to the active 
travel/sustainable travel to school.   
Cabinet Member: Julia Jessel/Jonathan 
Price/David Williams 
Lead Officers: Clive Thomson/Annabel 
Chell  

 Moved from February to allow for 
other business. 

 The relationship between training and 
skills and the future Staffordshire 
economy 
Cabinet Member: Philip White 
Lead Officer: Darryl Eyres 

Raised at Committee meeting 
15 January 2021 

Potential item 15 April 2021  

 HS2 update – impact on Staffordshire. 
Cabinet Member: Philip White   
Lead Officers: Darryl Eyres/Sarah Mallen   

Standing Item   

 
 
 
 

P
age 22



 

Additional Items for Discussion 

Briefing note 
requested 

Superfast Broadband 
Cabinet Member: Mark Winnington 
Lead Officer: Anthony Hodge/Paul 
Chatwin 

 Briefing note with reference to map 
that Members can access that 
details coverage. Emailed 7/12/20 

Briefing note 
requested 

Entrust - Progress 
Cabinet Member: Mark Deaville 
Lead Officer: Ian Turner 

Initial contract runs from 1.8.19 
– 31.7.20, with option to extend 
for a further 3 years. Update on 
contract; contract performance. 
Impact of change in local 
authority expectations. 

Agreed at 17 September meeting to 
defer to Corporate Review Select 
Committee.   

To be advised Apprenticeship funding/Decentralisation  
Cabinet Member: Philip White 
Lead Officers: Anthony Baines 

Requested at triangulation 
meeting 15 July 2020. 

This has been requested by 
Corporate Review Committee. 
Information to be sent to Prosperous 
committee for information 

To be advised 
Corporate 
Review Lead  

Digital Strategy/Roll out of infrastructure 
(separate items) 
Cabinet Member: Julia Jessel 
Lead Officer: Anthony Hodge/Paul 
Chatwin 

Requested at triangulation 
meeting 15 July 2020. 

Possible Corporate Review item.  
Needs to be agreed which 
committee. Potential item Corporate 
Review March 2021  
 

To be advised Local Industrial Strategy/Strategic 
Infrastructure Plan 
Cabinet Member: Philip White 
Lead Officer: Anthony Hodge/Mark 
Parkinson 

Item agreed at the Triangulation 
Meeting on 30 October 2019. 

 

To be advised Delivering Housing in Staffordshire 
Cabinet Member: Mark Deaville 
Lead Officer: Anthony Hodge/ Mark 
Parkinson/Matthew Shufflebotham  

Aspire Housing and Homes 
England 

Was due to be considered in 
November but Agenda to busy.  
Nothing to report at the moment. 

To be advised Future Economy and Enterprise - All 
Party Member Working Group 
Chair: Simon Tagg   

Raised at Committee meeting 
15 January 2021 

 

To be advised  Live Labs  
Cabinet Member: Julia Jessel/Jonathan 
Price/David Williams 
Lead Officer: Clive Thomson/Louise 
Clayton/Nick Dawson 

  

P
age 23



Standing Item  HS2 Update - impact on Staffordshire 
Cabinet Member: Philip White   
Lead Officers: Darryl Eyres/Sarah Mallen  

Agreed at Committee 26 
February 2021  

 

 
 
 
 
 

Working Groups 

SEND Working Group 
Cabinet Member: Mark 
Sutton 
Lead Officer: Tim Moss 

Group has 
completed  

Three representatives of the Committee will participate in a Working 
Group to consider the Joint local area SEND inspection in 
Staffordshire and draft action plan.  The Group meets regularly. 

Invited to 12 
November meeting 
for SEND Strategy. 

Community Transport and 
the Supported Bus Network 
Cabinet Member: Mark 
Deaville 
Lead Officer: Clive 
Thomson 

An Inquiry 
Day is to 
be held 
TBC  

The Committee agreed to monitor the impact of the removal of bus 
subsidies going forward.  The Leader of the Opposition also 
requested that a report come back to the Committee on 
benchmarking with other local authorities.  To include issues in 
respect of public transport and changes to the Your Staffordshire 
Card Scheme. 

 

 
 

Membership 
 
Ian Parry (Chairman) 
Tina Clements (Vice Chairman) 
Kyle Robinson (Shadow Vice Chairman) 
Keith Flunder 
Syed Hussain 
Ian Lawson 
Alisair Little 
David Smith 
Simon Tagg 
Bernard Williams 
Mike Deakin (Co-optee) 
Rev. Preb. Michael Metcalf (Co-optee) 
Jessica Shulman (Co-optee)  
 

Calendar of Committee Meetings –  Venue to be notified. 
 
18 June 2020 
24 July 2020 
17 September 2020 
12 November 2020 
15 January 2021 
26 February 2021 
15 April 2021 

 

P
age 24



Page 25

Agenda Item 6



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31

Agenda Item 7



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of meeting held on 15 April 2021
	5 Developing the Work Programme
	110621 Prosperous Staffordshire Work Programme (draft)
	Prosperous Staffordshire Work Programme April 2021v2

	6 Chairman's Correspondence
	7 Proposal for Scrutiny Review - 20 mph Speed Limits

